

FREDA PURIK

PRODUCTION DESIGNER PROPERTY MASTER ART DIRECTOR

BASED IN

Tallinn, Estonia & Helsinki, Finland

REACH ME

+372 5661 8796

fredapurik@gmail.com

BIO

Freda has dedicated her working life to the craft of filmmaking. In recent years, she has been working as a Production Designer for short films, Art Director and Property Master on feature films and commercials.

Freda values open and professional communication, dedicated and nimble mindset at work and readiness to adapt whenever necessary.

Throughout 6 years of working in commercial and film, she has learned that learning never ends. She takes on every new project with enthusiasm and a chance to create something meaningful with inspiring people.

> "STAGNATION IS THE CONSEQUENCE OF STABILITY." - "ASSAULT GIRLS" BY MAMORU OSHII

SKILLS

Concept developement

Blueprint / sketch creation

World building / 3D : SketchUp, Rhino, Unreal Engine, Blender

Set construction

Budget management

Planning and coordinating

Prop sourcing

Scenic art: aging, patination,

distressing

EDUCATION

09.2024 = MA, Production Design, Aalto University / Espoo, Finland

06.2021 = Interior restoration, Tallinn Construction School / Tallinn, Estonia

06.2018 = BA, Scenography, Estonian Academy of Arts / Tallinn, Estonia

OTHER INFO

DRIVING LICENSE = B category LANGUAGES = Estonian, English, Finnish, Russian

WORK HISTORY

07.2024 - 10.2024 ART DEPARTMENT ASSISTANT = TV SERIES

"THE DEPARTMENT"

Paramount and Münchhausen Productions - Tallinn, Estonia

Director: Joe Wright, Grant Heslov

DOP: Martin Ruhe

Production Designers: Sarah Greenwood, Jordana FInkel Producers: Simone Goodridge, Nikolai Mihailisin, Madis Tüür

02.2024 - 05.2024 PRODUCTION DESIGNER = DOCUFICTION

"A LONG NIGHT"

Aalto University - Helsinki, Finland

Director: Nida Mehboob

DOP: León Torres

Producer: Kari Ahotupa

01.2024 - 04.2024 ASSISTANT TO PROPERTY MASTER = FEATURE FILM

"FISHERWOMAN"

Stampede Ventures and Films, Films, Films - Koli, Finland

Director: Brian Kirk DOP: Christopher Ross

Production Designer: David Hindle

Producers: Greg Silvermann, Jonathan Berg

08.2023 - 08.2023 PROPERTY MASTER = TVC FOR PENNY

Nafta Films and Akkurat Studios - Tallinn, Estonia

Director: Gregory Ohrel DOP: Sonja Tsypin

Production Designer: Greta Vileikyte

Producers: Anastasia Konovalova, Deniss Bardashov

06.2023 - 08.2023 PROPERTY MASTER = FEATURE FILM "AURORA"

Kuukulgur Films - Tallinn, Estonia Directors: Rain Tolk, Andres Maimik

DOP: Heiko Sikka

Production Designer: Anneli Arusaar

Producer: Madis Tüür

02.2023 - 06.2023 PRODUCTION DESIGNER = SHORT FILM / MUSICAL

"SPECIAL KINDA BAD FEELING"

Aalto University - Helsinki, Finland

Director: Reeta Varpama

DOP: León Torres

Producers: Riikka Koskinen, Johannes Sebastian Rintala

WORK HISTORY

09.2022 - 04.2023 PROPERTY MASTER, ART DIRECTOR = FEATURE FILM

"TULNUKAS 2 EHK VALDISE TAGASITULEK 17 OSAS"

Tallifornia / Kuusalu, Estonia Director: Rasmus Merivoo

DOP: Jako Krull

Production Designer: Krete Tarkmees

Producer: Tõnu Hiielaid

11.2022 - 02.2023 PRODUCTION DESIGNER = SHORT FILM

"ISÄN MÄYRÄ"

Aalto University / Helsinki, Finland

Director: Sameli Muurimäki

DOP: Aake Kivalo

Producer: Johan Sebastian Rintala

03.2022 - 08.2022 PRODUCTION DESIGNER = SHORT FILM "FORE!"

Aalto University / Espoo, Finland

Director: Kiia Kuivalainen DOP: Iiris Kärkkäinen

Producers: Ronja Haikka, Eveliina Mauno

08.2021 - 08.2021 PROPERTY MASTER = TV SERIES "BESA"

Nafta Films / Tallinn, Estonia

Director: Igor Stoimenov DOP: Marko Mladenovic

Production Designer: Kiril Spaseski

Producer: Milena Dzamasovic

04.2021 - 05.2021 PRODUCTION DESIGNER = EXPERIMENTAL

SHORT FILM "DEAR PASSANGERS"

Stellar Film / Tallinn, Estonia

Director: Madli Lääne DOP: Heiko Sikka

Producer: Johanna-Maria Paulson

= Winner of Best Short Film 2023: Estonian Film and TV Awards

02.2021 - 04.2021 ART DIRECTOR = FEATURE FILM "THE TWIN"

Don Films / Tallinn, Estonia Director: Taneli Mustonen DOP: Daniel Lindhölm

Production Designer: Tiiu-Ann Pello

Producer: Aleksi Hyvärinen

WORK HISTORY

07.2020 - 09.2020 PRODUCTION DESIGNER = EXPERIMENTAL

SHORT FILM "EPITAPH"
Parrot & Stick / Tallinn, Estonia

Director: Silvia Lorenzi DOP: Peter Kollanyi Producer: Olari Oja